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ADDENDUM NO. 3 

 Woodruff Landfill: Phase 7 Expansion Construction  
Transylvania County, North Carolina 

 
TO:  Pre-Bid Meeting Attendees 
 
FROM:  LaBella Associates 

400 South Tryon Street, Suite 1300 
Charlotte, NC  28285 

 
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM NO. 3 Dated September 30, 2024, to the Contract Documents for 

the Woodruff Landfill – Phase 7 Expansion Construction, dated August 14, 
2024. 

 
This addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents. Acknowledge receipt of this 
addendum with bid submittal. Failure to do so may subject the bidder to disqualification. 
 

 
 Bid Due Date Revision:  

 
Transylvania County (County) was greatly affected by the damage and the storm impacts of Tropical 
Storm Helene. As a result, the County is extending the bid due date. The following revision is being 
made to the bidding schedule: 
  
Sealed bids will be due no later than:           Wednesday, October 16, 2024, by 2:00 P.M. 

 

By:    
 ____________________________ 

Rohit Garg, P.E. 
      LaBella Associates, P.C. 

 
 

    


